

Contatta

giovanni.dal.lago@officinas
tellare.com

www.linkedin.com/in/giovanni-dal-
lago-770897a2 (LinkedIn)

Languages

Inglese (Professional Working)
Italiano (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

2nd European Seminar on Precision
Optics Manufacturing "Optical
Systems and their manufacturing"

La norma ASD-STAN prEN
9100:2016 per la qualità
nell'industria aerospaziale
(Attestation of competence)

APR Pilot Attestation

General Management nelle PMI (IX,
certificate)

Italian Civil Aviation Authority - Flight
Crew Licence

Honors-Awards

Top 100 Italian Managers and
Entrepreneurs by Forbes Italia

Giovanni Dal Lago

Co-founder VP and CEO at Officina Stellare
Vicenza

Riepilogo

Giovanni Dal Lago is the Co-founder, Vice President and CEO of Officina Stellare, an Italian company with a proven background in the design and manufacturing of optomechanical instrumentation for professional applications within the scientific research, aerospace and defence industries.

Giovanni has collaborated with leading national and international astronomy magazines. For more than four years, he acted as Deputy Editor of Coelum magazine and his photos were published in specialized magazines such as Sky&Telescope, Astronomy, CCD Astronomy, among others. In 1995, he was recognized by American magazine Astronomy and his imagery appeared on the cover of world-renowned astronomy photography's volumes "Fotografia Astronomica V" edition and "Atlante dell'Universo UTET". In 1998, the International Astronomical Union named the 1998 BA2 planet – discovered on January 17, 1998: (15950) - after him, "Dallago". In 2002, he co-founded "Le Stelle" periodical, a monthly astronomy magazine led by Margherita Hack e Corrado Lamberti, of which he became Editor in Chief for several years.

In 2013, one of his telescopes was selected by world-renowned designers Marc Newson and Jony Ive (Apple's Chief Design Officer) as one of the 40 most innovative products of industrial design. The telescope was sold at Sotheby's auction in New York and all profits were donated to RED, Bono Vox's nonprofit organization. Giovanni was recently recognized by Forbes Italia in their list of Top 100 Italian Managers and Entrepreneurs.

Esperienza

Officina Stellare
Co-Founder, Vice President and CEO
2009 - Present (13 anni)
Sarcedo

Dynamic Optics
President Of The Board Of Directors
dicembre 2020 - Present (1 anno 6 mesi)
Padova, Veneto, Italia

ThinkQuantum
Member of the Board of Directors
giugno 2021 - Present (1 anno)

Co.Si.Mo. (Consorzio Aerospaziale e Cosmonautico) Aerospace
Innovation and Research AIR
Member of the Board
dicembre 2021 - Present (6 mesi)

Università degli Studi di Padova
Member of Gruppo per l'accreditamento e la valutazione del Corso di
Laurea in Astronomia
gennaio 2020 - Present (2 anni 5 mesi)

Astrotech s.r.l.
Co-Founder & CEO
2001 - 2009 (8 anni)
Vicenza, Italia

Le Stelle mensile
Co-Founder & Editor in Chief
2002 - 2006 (4 anni)
Vicenza, Italia

Coelum Astronomia
Deputy Editor
1998 - 2002 (4 anni)
Vicenza, Italia

Formazione

ITC Aulo Ceccato
Diploma di Geometra

Istituto Tecnico Statale per Geometri Antonio Canova di Vicenza
Diploma di abilitazione all'esercizio della libera professione di geometra